Jones, Michael

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 May 2022 15:50

To: Jones, Michael

Subject: Request for payment - Nelson Plant Hire Limited - EPR JB3307SP/A001
Environment

W Agency
Dear Michael Jones

Payment request for a new environmental permit

Application reference: EPR JB3307SP/A001
Operator: Nelson Plant Hire Limited
Facility: Whitehouse Field

Thank you for your application received 11/05/2022. Unfortunately, we have yet to receive the payment for
your application.

The fee payable is £3,872.00.
If paying by cheque, please make the cheque payable to Environment Agency and post it to:

Regulated Industry Team
Permitting Support

NPS Sheffield

Quadrant 2

99 Parkway Avenue
Sheffield

S9 4WF

If you wish to pay by credit card, please ring us on 0203 0253898 to arrange this.
Please see details below for payment via the BACS system:

Our bank details

RBS/Nat West

London Corporate Service Centre
CPB Services

2nd Floor

280 Bishopsgate

London

EC2M 4RB

Account Name
EA RECEIPTS

Account Number
10014411

Sort Code
60-70-80



Please get in touch if you have any further questions.

Kind regards,

Anneka Collins - Frisby
Permitting Support Advisor, Permitting Support

Environment Agency | Regulated Industry Team, Permitting Support, NPS Sheffield, Quadrant 2, 99
Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF

Permitting Support, Regulated Industry Team: psc@environment-agency.gov.uk | 0203 025 3898
Customer services line: 03708 506506 | Fax: 0114 2626660

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey — click NPS Survey.

From: Jones, Michael <Michael.Jones2 @tetratech.com>

Sent: 11 May 2022 14:35

To: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Cc: info@nelsonplanthire.co.uk

Subject: WASTE Application - Nelsons Plant Hire Limited — Standard Rules Permit Application Whitehouse Field,
Winchester Road, Andover, SP11 7HW RESUBMISSION

Please see the attached permit application.
BACS payment of £3,872 to be sent separately with the reference of Nelson Planthire.
Thanks

Michael Jones ssc. Fes, AMiEMA, MIAEG
Head of Waste and Resource Management
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Geneva Building, Lake View Drive, Sherwood Business Park, Annesley, Nottingham, NG15 OED
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This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the recipient. If you are not the recipient you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please
request a hard-copy version. Tetra Tech is a trade name of the Tetra Tech Group, for our contracting entity company details please refer to our appointment
documentation.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this



